
 

© 2017 Suiter Business Builders & Vicki Suiter:  all rights reserved       https://suiterbusinessbuilders.com/      Page 1 of 2 

 

Production Management Key Feedback Systems 

The following is a list of what reports you, as a business owner / senior manager, want to be seeing from your 
production team at what intervals.  These reports speak to key results / deliverables for operations.  The 
reports that you should be getting are noted, with what those reports will tell you.  Next to each is listed when 
you should be reviewing this information from your team, or by when you should have getting this data to 
review from your managers. 
 

Weekly 
Job Hours Report (with Foreman / Field Superintendent) 
Review hours burned against budgeted hours by cost code and ask yourself these questions: 
Look to see if the percentage of hours burned to date by cost code is commensurate with the percentage 
of work completed for that line item in the field.  If it’s off, ask yourself these questions: 
• Is there work being done out of scope that needs a change order? 
• Does the team in the field know how many hours they have to complete each phase / task of work? 
• Are there production inefficiencies that need to be addressed? 
• Is time being coded incorrectly by the field? 
Job Summary Report:  
Identify where the job is on a whole and determine if there are items that need to be addressed with the 
client, architect, designer, suppliers or subcontractors.  This would include: 
• Are there change orders, submittals, transmittals, RFI’s that have not been resolved? 
• Are there any open client issues that need to be resolved? 
• Are there design issues that need to be discussed with architect and/or designer? 
 

Bi Weekly 
Two Week Look Ahead 
This is the opportunity for the foreman (or superintendent or project manager) to look ahead for the next 
two weeks and identify what needs to happen to keep the project on schedule and meet milestone.  Suiter 
Business Builders has a template for this that you can find at https://theprofitbleed.com/resources.   A 
two-week look-ahead includes identifying the following: 
• Subcontractors need to be scheduled, materials ordered in the next two weeks, and by when 
• Labor resources are needed and at what skill level 
• Open issues need to be resolved to keep the project on schedule for the next two weeks 
• Identification of any issues with material procurement that need to be addressed with office 
• Other actions that need to occur to meet project schedule milestones 

https://suiterbusinessbuilders.com/
https://theprofitbleed.com/resources


Feedback for Production to Review  
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Project Schedule 
Project schedules are a critical tool for insuring projects come in on time, on budget, as promised, and 
keeping them updated regularly is the way to keep your finger on the pulse of major milestones and 
deadlines that need to be managed to.   
 
A well thought out schedule includes critical path items, milestones and resource needs. When reviewing 
schedules I also a good time to determine if RFI’s or Submittals are needed to keep future schedule critical 
path items on schedule.           

 
Monthly 

Cost to Complete: 
Knowing where the final cost on a project will land is a critical aspect of a Project Managers job.  Using the 
project schedule as a tool, you are essentially estimating what the estimated cost is to finish a project.   
 
Utilizing cost to date information, along with outstanding committed cost data, you will then determine 
what cost to complete on a project will be.  Once you can see how much you are projecting a project to be 
over or under by cost code, you’ll then want to ask yourself the following questions: 
• Are there any change orders which need to be processed or negotiated? 
• How can we get project back on budget if figures show it is running over? 
• Is there a way we can better leverage our labor pool?        
 

 

--- 

About the Author: Good market or bad, raging competition or not, any contractor or designer can run a healthy, 
profitable business. Most just don’t know how. Consultant, Speaker, Author Vicki Suiter, founder of Suiter 
Business Builders, knows the secrets to creating sustained profitability and success.  Vicki helps people see their 
businesses differently, then gives them the tools to do things differently.  
 
Since starting her business in 1990, Vicki has helped hundreds of contractors and designers build solid 
foundations for their businesses, enabling them to achieve the kind of success they never dreamed possible. In 
addition to running her consulting practice, Vicki has become an in-demand speaker at industry conferences 
nationally and internationally, where her presentations are consistently ranked among their most popular. 
Vicki's articles and opinions have been widely shared in print and across the web. She is also the author of book 
“The Profit Bleed” How managing margin can save your contracting business. 
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